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Memorandum .
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subject: fREEDO)M OF INFORMATION - PRIVACY ACTS (FOIPA)
(File Destruction)

The folOowing have been reviewed pursuant to an 
FOIPA Matter and may not be destroyed uitil indicated*
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FDM02 (Rev. 10-11-63)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date—9/22/68_________

Mrs. R. H. (FRANCES M) CLARK, 1890 Broadway, 
Apartment 606, furnished the following information:

Mrs. CL.ARK stayed at the Ambaasador Hotel 
in Los Angeles from Friday, May 31, 1968, uniil June 8, 
1968, when she returned t:o San Francisco. It is her 
custom to go t:o Los Angeles with her husband whenever he 
goes fsshnng in Mexico, and always stays at the Ambaasador 
Hotel unnil his return from Mexico.

Mrs. CLARK was in her room at the hotel prac- 
^caSy all.of.the tme Sto was in Los Angeles. Shewas , 
definitely in her room during the entire evening of June 4, 
1968, and was watching the primary election returns on 
the -teeevisoon. It was while she was watching the television, 
that she learned the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY had 
been shot at the Ambassador Hde!.

SIRHAN B. SIRHAN is not known to Mrs. CLARK. 
She does not rfcall seeing anyone around .the hotel answering 
to his description and she has no reason to beieeve that 
any conspiracy was involved in the assassination of Senator 
KENNEDY.

On 9/23/68 at San Francisco, California^e # 62-5481-334
ROA

by .SA;JOBE»T2.JE»MO8TON^Date dictated 9/23/68
This document contains neither rxcl»blxndat^ons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency'; it and its contenss are not to be distribueed outside your agency/.



FDMC2 (Rev. 10-11-63)

£

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _9276t8_^^

JOHN M. WILSON, Assistant Admintstritor, 
Children's Hossitai, 3700 California Street, furnSshed 
the folSowing information:

WILSON went to Los Angeles, Cciifornii on 
June 3, 1968, and checked into the Ambassador Hotel on 
that date in t:Sit city. He remained at the Ambassador 
until July 7, 1968, when he returned to San .Francisco. 
He went t:o Los Angeles for the purpose of attending a 
seminar for hospital idminnstritors which was held in Los 
Angeles foom June 3-7, 1968.

On the night of June 4, 1968, he was in and 
about the main lobby of the Ambassador Hotei from about 
8:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. He returned to his -room and 
watched the primary electoon returns on television uhnil 
early in the morning of June 5, 1968. It was while 
watching the television that he Jeanned that the late 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY had been shot in the Ambassador 
Hotel.

WILSON is not acquainted with SIFHAN B. SIRHAN 
and does not recaU seeing anyone answering SIRHAN's 
description around the Ambassador Hotel and has no reason 
to beieeve that any conspiracy was involved in the assass- 
initiot of Senator KENNEDY.

on 9/23/68 at San Francisco, Cciifortii■;|e # 62-5481—335
CBA

by SA ROBERT B. HERRINSTON/sag Date dictated 9/2368
This document contanns neither recoMomenldaiSnns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



FDM.02 (Rev. 10-11-631

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 9/27/68

IRWIN (ERNIE) LEFF, Attorney, Darwin, Rosenthal 
and Leff, Suite 311, 68 Post Street, who resides at 178 
27th Avenue, furnSshed the folOowxng information:

LEFF was in Los Angeles on business on June, 4, 
and 5, 1968. He stayed at a moOel, name not recalled, 
near the Federal Building in Los Angeles, but was not 
registered at -the Ambassador Hotel and did not stay at 
that hotel.

He was at the Ambassador Hotel on the evening 
of June 4, 1968, with IRVING and ANNE BERKOVITZ of Beverly 
Hiis, California. ANNE BERKOVITZ was very active in the 
campaign of the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, and was 
working for his campaign headquarters in Southern Cdifornia. 
To the best of his recollection, LEFF was m the Ambassador 
Hotel foom about 6:00 p.m. unnil close to 10:30 p.m. on the 
evening of June 4, 1968. He returned to his motel upon 
leaving the Ambassador Hotel and stayed there the remainder 
of the night. He did not learn that Senator KENNEDY had 
been shot unnil the morning of June 5, 1968 while lSsrenina 
to the news in his motel room.

LEFF has no idea as to how it came about that 
his name is shown as a registered guest at the Ambassador 
Hotei on June 4, 1968, particularly In the name of ERNIE 
LEFF, inasmuch as he is known as ERNIE only to his close 
freends.

LEFF i.s not acquainted with SIRHAN B. SIRHAN and 
does not r^aH anyone at the Ambassador Hotel answering 
his descriptoon. He has no reason to ^1^6 th^t any 
conspiracy was involved in the assassination of Senator 
KENNEDY.

On 9/24/68 at San Francisco, CdiforniaFne # 62-5^5 411-335A
tbb

by SA ROBERT B. HERRINGTON/sag Date dictated ■ 9/25618
This document contains neither recemtmendattonns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not t,o be distributed outside your agency.. ’



’ FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date—9/2768

Miss ALICE O. SYKES, Administrative Assistant, 
Trust Department, Bank of Ammrica, 300 Montgomery Street, 
who resides at 275 Parker Avenue, Apartment 303, furnsshed 
the following information:

Miss SYKES worked on the staff of the KENNEDY 
for President Committee of Southern California, Los Angela, 
California, for approximately ten days, Up to and including 
June 4, 1968. She arrived in Los Angeles on May 24, 1968, 
at which tmme she registered at the Arnmassador Hotel..’ She 
stayed at the Ambassador Hotel unn.il the morning of June 5, 
1968, when she checked out and then stayed with a freend, 
LESLIE GERWIN, 3031 Dannnhill, Van Ouys, Ccliftrnia, unnil 
she returned to San Francisco on June 9, 1968.

During the night of June 4 - 5, 1968, SYKES was 
at the Ambassador Hotel and in and out of the various 

.rooms, where receptions were being held for the candidates 
involved in the primary rlrttront on June 4, 1968. She was 
in the Embassy Room of the Ambassador Hotel standing to 
the right of the podium during the tmme that the late 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was making his victory speech 
just prior to'midnight. When Senator KENNEDY left the 
podium and went out to the kitchen area behind the Embassy 
Room, SYKES was in the anteroom and recalls that just after 
Senator KENNEDY left the Embassy Room she heard some 
noises sounding like breaking glasses,’ but which she now 
thinks might have been the shots resulting in the death 
of Senator KENNEDY and injuries to other persons.

She was unable to see anything that happened 
from where she was and it was not until several minutes 
later that there was talk around the Embassy Room that 
Senator KENNEDY had been shot. About the same timr, 
STEPHEN SMITH came into the Embassy Room, mounted the podium, 
and asked everyone to leave the Embassy Room. SYKES went 
out into the lobby and went to ^e receptor, room, of one of 
the other candidates to watch the •trlrvlsron in an effort to

9/24/68 , San Francisco, Califrrnin.?.. # 62-5481 -at #
RAM

SA ROBERT B. HERRINGTON/sag _ . ..... 9/25/68------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------- Date dictated----------------------------------
This document contains neither recomalrndations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency/.
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find out what had happened. It was while watching the 
television that she learned definitely that Senator 
KENNEDY had been shot in the kiChhen area behind the 
Embassy Room.

Miss SYKES is not acquainted with SIRHAN B.
SIWN and does not recall seeing anyone answering 
hi.s description around the Ambassador Hooel. She has no 
reason to believe that any conspiracy existed i.n connecCion 
with the assassination of Senator KENNEDY.



FD-302 (Rev. 10-11-63)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

C

Date __.922/8_

HENRY R. KING, also known as RAY KING, 279 ■
Claystone Terrace, is an independent contractor handling 
political campaigns. He is presently under contract 
to Whitaker and Baxter, Public Relations Counselors, Room 
828, Flood Building, 870 Market Street, San Francisco. 
KING furnsihed tie folOownng information:

KING was campaign manager for the KENNEDY for 
President Committee for Northern California, which had 
its headquarters in San Francisco. Tie’folOowtng individuass 
among other's were either paid or voluntarily worker's on 
this coinittee and worked under his direction:

CAMILLE R. ADAMS 3467 Jackson 
San Francisco

JEANETTE LEONA AMES 307 Baden Street 
San Francisco

KAREN M. BAUGH 23 Mangels Avenue 
San Francisco

EILEEN C. BEVER 1795 Hunt Drive 
Buringgmie

ANNE BROOKS 2139 Buchanan 
San Francisco

FRANK C. BROWN, III Del Webb Townhouse
San Francisco

KENNETH E. BROWN 2827 Pine Street 
San Francisco

DOROTHY C. CODY 92 Crystal Springs Road 
San Mateo

On 9/24/68 at San Francisco, CcaiforniaFie # 62-5481 -337
RBH

by _^_E^ERT_B_3ERROGT£Nsag5______________Date dictated 9/25/68
This document contatss neither recl:m:lmlendattioss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ' ,'
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MARGARET ANN CRISPIEN 

VIVIAN J. CURTIS 

LAWRENCE J. DORSEY 

PAMELA J. GARRETT 

THOMAS R. HELLER 

ALICE J. JOHNSON 

BRUCE H. KENNEDY 

LOIS A. JONES 

LOIS E. MONTGOMERY 

GLENNA MOORE 

JILLIAN D. ROGERS 

CARTER SHIRED 

RICHARD JOHN SMART 

PAUL STEVEN SUMMERS

2843 Webster, Apartment 303 
San Francisco
1437 Revere Avenue
San Francisco

1521 - 8th Avenue
San Francisco
1030 Post, #505
San Francisco
2201 Baker Street
San Francisco

1795 Hunt Drive
Burlingme

1527 Funston Avenue
San Francisco
1226 Sanchez
San Francisco

1923 Bay View
Belmont

403 Filbert
San Francisco
258 Page Street
San Francisco

690 West Mac Arthur boulevard 
Oakland

2323 Divisadero
San Francisco

6225 Elderberry Drive
Oakland
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San Francisco

AMY F, TALSSMAN 469 Bellbrook Avenue 
San Francisco

WILLI At G. THOMAS 21A Uta Street 
’San Francisco

MARY E. UMHOFER 26 Nantucket Avenue

All of the above addresses are in 'the state 
/ of California,

According to KING, ’the above individuals were 
ail working to get out the voters^ in the San Francisco 
Bay Area on June 4, 1968, and were attendnng a victory 
party held in the California Hall in San Francisco on 
the night of June 4, 1968. He feels certain that none 
of these iniividuaSs were in Los Angeles, Cdifornia 
on the night of June 4, 1968.

He could offer no speccfic explanations why 
the names of these iniividuals appeared as registered 
guests at the Ambassador Hotel in Los Angeles on June 4, 
1968. He pointed out that it is a common practice during 
political campaigns to use the names of campaign employees 
or workers to pre-register for rooms in hotels. This is 
usually done to avoid having to wait in line to register 
and to obtain rooms for persons connected with campaign, 
who would most likely be bothered by members of the press 
or others if they were registered in rooms under their 
own names. He also pointed out that iffitrss important 
to know who used the names of those persons isseed above, 
in registerigg rooms at the Ambaasador Hooel, this could 
be determined by ascertaining who paid for the rooms, as 
in all probaailitythe same person or orgiilzatlin paid 
for Hl t:he rooms involved.



AIRTEL

10/1/68

AIRMAIL

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-1.56)

SAC, SAN FRANdCOO (62-548D(P)

KENSALT
00: Los Angeles

RE: STEVEN MICHAEL PLEVIN 
12770 Woodmount Drive 
Saratoga., California

Reerlet, 9/17/68.
Inquiry at Saratoga Post Office, discOosed 

PLEVIN family has moved to 12762 Tucker Lane,, Los Alamitos, 
Cclifolnil. There new teeeponne number is 213-431-6283.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES •

AT LOS ALAMITOS, CALIFORNIA: Will cove.reead 
to interview STEVEN MICHAEL pLEVlhT as set out in reeeeenced 
letter# . ■

J -Los Angeles 
.0/ -Sian Francisco 

GH:cac

62-548A33Z J



AIRTEL

9/27/68

TO: SAC, LOS ANGEL.ES (56-1.56)

FROM: SAC, WFO (173-135)

KENSALT 
(00:LA)

RE: LANSING
5163 Tilder Street, N.W.
WaaShngton, D.C

LANSING LAMONT, National Political Correspondent, 
Time Magazine ineevviewed instant.

LAMONT was i.n the Embassy Room, Ambassador Hotel 
during vi.ctory speech ° the late ROBERT F. KENNEDY on June 4­
5, 1968. Entered serving kicchen area, scene ° shooting 2-3 
minutes after and could furnish no pertinent inOormatOon re 
SIRHAN SIIH1AN. FD 302’s to foUoe.

Mr. LAMONT did advi.se that he had been in Los Angeles 
3-5 weeks ago at a press conference held in the Ambassador 
Hotel by Senator FRED HARRIS. At that time one of Senator 
HARUS' aides asked him if he had seen the photo taken of 
Senator KENNEDY at San Francisco, California i.n December of 
1967 when KENNEDY was In San Franc!.sco holding a hearing concerning 
the plight of Ammrican Indians. Senator KENNEDY i.s aleeged to 
have posed with one of the Indian delegates, poshly a woman 
for the purposes of having a picture taken by/nother Indian



WFO 173-1'35

The pictures apparently were developed subsequent to 
the assassination and a person strongly resembling SIIHAN 
SIIHAN appears from behind and between Senator KENNEDY and the 
unidennified Indian who is posing With him.

Mr. LAMONT stated a woman idmtifedd as DOROTHY 
COULTER (ph) is allgged to have seen the photograph and knew 
the identity of the Indian woman who took the picture and 
owns the photograph was beUeved t:o reside In the outlying 
Los Angeles area.

LAMONT stated he visited an unrecalled woman employed 
at Disneyland Studios and viewed copies of the picture which 
he described as .a snapshot size photocolor picture. He stated 
the face appearing between the Indian and the late Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY does have a str-ikilng 'resemblance to SUHAN 
SIfHAN; however, he helves possibly the chw appeared to be 
tooJiound and .;-thrust ou” compared to later -photographs observed 
of SIRHAN SIRHAN. He said the face in the photos was partially 
obscured by shadows.

Mr. LAMONT stated he submitted the pertinent .information 
pertain^ to this possibly "new photo" to the Los Angeles 
'Bureau Chief of Time, Mr. MARSHALL BERGESS. 'LAMONT beUeves 
possibly the original or copies of this snapshot has been 
submitted to the FBI, Los Angeles, and to the Los Angeles 
Police Department.

In t:he event Los Angeles does not have .informatioi 
regarding this snapshot taken in December of 1967 at Senator 
KENNEDY" d Indian hearings

Los Angeles should immeeldately contact Time, Inc., 
MARSHALL BERGESS, re the .idintitiis andwhereaibouts of DOROTHY 
COULTER (possibly rffilraied with Vice-President HUBERT H. HUMPHREY 
Headquarters in LA) and the identity and whereabouts of the 
woman aUeged to have taken the photograph.

2



OPTIONAL, FORM NO 10 
May tow eDiton 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-100

’UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, SAN FRANCISOO (62-5481) 
FRrf^SAC^ ANGELES (£6-156)

date:: 9/30/68

subject:/kENIALT
Re Los Angeles letter to Ian Francisco dated 9/9/68

enclosing a photograph furnSshed by Mrs. ROBERT L. RAWLINOON 
of Little Rock, California and Washington Field airtel dated 
9/27/68.

Enclosed for the infomiation of Ian Francisco -is
additional iniorBlit0on as set forth in referenced Washington 
Field airtel of 9/27/68 concerning the photograph taken at 
the Indian center at SanlFrancisco and as set forth io.:referenced 
letter.

2/ Ian Francisco (Ennis.!) >
1 - Washington Field (173-135)(LANSING LAMONT)

2 - Los Angeles 
WJN'inmib



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64>

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date October 2, 1968

Mr. F. A. SORENSEN, Administrator, Good Sanaaitan 
Hoopital, 15825 Samaritan Drive, advised at follows:

He oat registered at the Aiaasador Hooel, Lot 
Angelet during the first week in June, 1968, in connection 
with a convention of hospital rdministrrtlrp. He arrived 
there on June 2, 1968, a Sunday, but returned to San 
Francisco on Monday evens'ng, June 3, 1968, to he could vote 
the fmownig day. He returned to Lot Angelet in the Hate 
mornsng of June 5, 1968, which wat after the late Senator 
ROBERT F. KENNEDY had been thot. He wat not in Lot Angelet 
on June 4 or during the early morning hourt of June 5.

He hat no ■inlomltioi concerning any conspiracy 
in connection with the murder of Senator KENNEDY. He it not 
acquainted with SIRHAN. ‘

Tbit document cOntaiiP rettierAe/oc 
your agency; it and itt cornentntte

On 10/1/68 at Srn/Jlpe, California File # SF 62-5481 ~ 3//

by -JAdQRGE. HAA^ftf, / -l________________DatedicMed, 10/1/68

eenralii:pls nor conclupioip of the FBI. It it the property of the FBI and it leered to 
t to be djptributed outt!de your agency.



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

October 2, 1968

Mr. WILLIM M. DAVIS, JR., 916 Coostitution Drive, 
advised he is employed in the Air Freight Department, Western 
ALrlnees, San Francisco. He stated as follows:

He was not registered at the Ambassador Hotei, Los 
Angeles, on June 4, 1968. He flew to that city on June 5, 
1968, checking in at the Amaasador Hotel during the 
afternoon. He was there to attend a Seminar.

He has no information concerning any conspiracy in 
connectlon with the murder of Senator KENNEDY.. He is not 
acquainted with SIJHIAN.

On 9/30/68 at San Mateo, CcSiflrsis File# SF 62-5481-342
by .....SA .GEORGE HARTLEY/ jl______ Date dictated —10/1/6i8___
This document contains mitheAeedmmenaStilicsEls nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of thie FBI and is learned to 
your agency; it and its clntents^sre,\lt to be distributed outside your agency/.



FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

f

Date October 2, 1968

Mrs. ARNOLD TEROQUIST, 97 Frederick Avenue, Atherton, 
advised as follows: .

Her husband formerly was associated oith the firm 
of Peat, Marwick, and Mitchell, Ceetified Public Accountants, 
San Francisco, but he recently retired. At the present tme 
he is confined to the hospital and is not available for 
interveow.

She and her husband were registered at the Ambassador 
Mdel, Los Angeles on June 4 and 5, 1968. They had gone to 
Los Angie les to attend the graduation of th^r son. They were 
in and out of the hotel on several occasions on June 4, but 
retired to their room rather early that night. They were 
watching television when they heard that Senator KENNEDY' had 
been shot.

They did not go to Senator KENNEDY’S headquarters , 
at the hotel while they were there. She does not recaai seeing 
anyone reserving SIRHAN at the hotel while they were there,' 
and she does not have any inoorratwn concerning any conspiracy 
in connection with the murder of Senator KENNEDY'.

She i.s not acquainted with SHAHAN.

On---1Q/.1/.68---- at Menlo Park, Ccaifornia Fie # SF 62-5481 - 343

v SA GEORGE HAR^EV / j1 10/1/68
by •------------------------------ V—----- —--------------------------------Date dictated----------------------------------
This document contains neither-retormdaioans nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. •



FO-302 (Rev. 4-15-60

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

„ . October 2, 1968
Date - -

Mr. JAMES BAUGHO, Itek Corporation, Page Mill Road, 
advised as follows:

On or about June 4, 1968, he made reservatonss at 
the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, however, these 
reservatonns were for June 24 - 26, 1968. He was not in 
Los Angeles on June 4 or 5, 1968.

He has no information concerning any conspiracy 
in connection with the murder of Senator KENNEDY. He is 
not acquainted with SIRHAN. ‘

On 9/30/6 8 at Palo Alto, Cdifornia File # SF 6 2-5m -344
by SA GEORGE HATLEY/ jl Date dictated 10/1/68
This document contains neitheIrr\comarendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is l<aned to 
your agency; it and its contentssSre not to be distribute outside your agency.



FD-302 (Rey. 4-15-60

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

October 2, 1968

Mr. H. F. ESTABROOK, Assistant Administrator, 
Mills Memmual Hoosital, 100 South San Mateo Drive, 
advised at follows:

Oi June 4, 1968, he was registered at the 
Ambassador Hde!, Los Angeles, but he checked out that 
afternoon, and took a 6:30 p.m. plane to San Francisco.

Wile at the hotel he did not go to the KENNEDY 
headquarters nor did he see anyone around the hotel 
resembling SIIHAN. He knows nothing concerning any 
conspiracy in connection with t:he assassination of Senator 
KENNEDY.

_ 9/30/(58 . San Mateo, California , SF 62-5481Onat.File #

SA GEORGE HARTLEY/ jl 10/1/68
by-------------------------...........j--------------------------------------Date dictated-------------1—'-----------------
This document contains nest^errwl«aendat;iilts nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..



•10/7/68

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

TO: SAC, "SEATTLE 
FROM0SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-51481) (P) 

KENsAlT

RE: PHOTOGRAPH FURNISHED BY MRS. ROBERT L. RAWLINSON, 
____ -32597 _~116h^ Ltteepck, _.Califortil
Re artel from LA, 9/9/68.
Enclosed for -Seattle are a copy of reairtel and the photo­

graph referred to therein.

Persons ineevvioted in connection with the investigatonn 
conducted in the San Francisco area have indicated that BILL 
BEAR is presently Jin the Seeltlt, Washington, area but they have 
no specific information through which he could be located.

ANTHONY GRECCO, Manager, Continental TV, Inc.-, 3300 Broad­
way, Oakland, California, has advised that WILLIAM BEAR was 
employed by him as a salesman for about two months. BEAR left 
without giving notice about the middle of August and has not been 
seen since by GRECCO. GRECCO in fact owes BEA R $00 in commis­
sions which he would be happy to pay him if BEAR would get in 
touch with him. Approximately six weeks ago GRECCO received a 
teeehoone call from a Muntz TV dealer in Seattle asking for 
xt5tetences in regard to BEAR and indicated that BEAR was then 
employed by him. GRECCO does not recall the name of this dealer 
but stated he is probably the only Muntz TV dealer in Seettle.

Personnel records of Contintttll TV, Inc., contain the 
foioownng descriptive inoomation in regard to BEAR:

2 Seattle (Encs. - 2)
2. Los Angeles (56-156) 

71)San Francisco ^,;!^

Sea-cheo^. .■....■.
Serna! zed /9----~
Indexed_______ , P.-r-.^

Filed .
(I



1 . Name • ‘
Age
Height 
We eight 
'Hair
Eyes
Martal stratus
Employment 1
Social Security No. 
Education

Occupation

Also/n the appllcatoon he

- 2 - 

WILLIAM,H. BEAR ,
35 (born 7/17/33) 
5’8" ,
150 lbs. ’
Black :
Brown ■
Divorced 
^jjSm^an 
C’^? graduate, with BS Degree ‘

in History , .
Salesman

ave as a reference one SHIRLEY R.
MARSH^.ia7 Stockton Street’ San Francisco, teepphone number 
SU l-"!^2’ wh? is employed as a secretary by Cunninghan Co., 
Room 924, 2 Pine Street, San Francisco, telephone .781-5663.

SHIRLEY MARSH advised that she has not Seen BILL BEAR for 
about six weeks to two norths, and that she has heard he is 
somewhere in the Seattle area. She went on to say that he has a
brother, JOHN BEAR, wto resides in Des Moines, Waahinfrton, but 
she does not know the addess of this brother and he does not have 
aLte-Jehone. JOHN BEAR, however, has a girffriedd, name unknown, 
who lues in Des Homes, Waasmgton, who has teiephone number 
878-4099. She also advised that BILL BEAR’s another, name not 
known, resides in Rupert, Idaho, and has telephone number' 
436-4581. * ’ ,

> It was also tscirtannei from MARSH that at thi1tae BEAR 
disappeared from the San Francisco area he was in possession of 
an automobile owned by her. This vehicle is described as a 
■two-door 1964 Thundilbiri, medium tan in, color, and bearing 
Caifornia liiensi CYS 152. MARSH has heard nothing from BEAR 
since he left and she has been unable to get in touch with him.

Upon compeetion of invistigatOnn in Seiatli, it is .suggested 
that the enclosed photograph be returned to Los Angers' as it 
appears to be an original. .



- 3 -

LEAD:

SEATTLE OFFICE

At SeeStlt-, Waahhngton: Will ascertain the identity of 
the Muntz TV dealer by whom WILLI Ai H. BEAR -is reportedly 
employed, and ;thoough hin endeavor to locate BEAR .-for interview 
.in accordance with the infomation set out in enclosed airae! 
from Los Angeles.



FCMQ2 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

„ x 10/3/68
Date_________________________

Mrs. KATHERINE VANCE, Assistant Administrator, Gladman 
Memorial Hoosital, 5958 Colton Boulevard, Oakland, advised 
she had arrived in Los Angeles the night of June 2, 1968, with 
Mrs. AMELIA REGAN. They had stayed at the Ambassador Hotel 
on the night of June 2, 1968, and had moved out on June 3, 
1968, because of poor accdmmodaaidns and had found accommo­
dations at the hotel across the street, the Sheraton-Wilshire. 
She stated that they had atennded a seminar of the Western 
.Hospital Administrators at the Ambassador Hotel on Monday, 
June 3 and Tuesday, June 4, 1968. She said in the early morn- 
.ing hour's of June 5, 1968, after the assassination of Senator 
KENNEDY, there had been a great deal of confusion and she had 
crossed the street attempting to gain entrance into the area 
where Senator KENNEDY had been shot. She was denied entrance 
by a polieoman at the doorway of the Embassy Room and she did 
not observe anything in connection with the murder of Senator 
KENNEDY and was not acquainted with SIRHAN.

She further stated that she had returned to Oakland on 
June 5, 1968, and she had no further information concerning 
any conspiracy -in connection with the murder of Senator 
KENNEDY..

_ 10/3/68 Oakland, California
On

by
TUVAL V. FARQUHAR / ER

LA 56-156 
SF 62-5481

_File #  __________ 347_

10/3/68
.Date dictated —-~-.—...—.^^

This document contains neither recomimiendatioss nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 10/3/68

Mrs. AMELIA REGAN, Administrator, Gladman Memorial
Hospital, 5958 Colton Boulevard, Oakland, advised at folOowt:

On June 2, 1968, the and Mrt. KATHERINE VANCE, Assistant 
AcdOniitrator at tbit hostital, flew t:o Los Angeles where 
they had made reservatonns at the Amiaasador HoOel, Los 
Angelet, in connection oith a Western Hospital Adninnstrators’ 
Seminar. She said that they stayed at the Ambaasador Hotel 
one night and, because of the poor rooms, she and Mrt. VANCE 
moved on Monday, June 3, 1968, across the str,sst to the 
Sheratrn-Wilshaee HoOel.

She said that she was at this hotel on the early morning 
hour's of June 5, 1968, when they ‘received the news that Senator 
KENNEDY had been assassinated, and that she has nr inOormatOon 
concerning any conspiracy or the shooting of Senator KENNEDY. 
She said t:hat she has not seen SIRHAN and would not know what 
he looks like.

On

by

LA 56-156 z 
10/3/68 , Oakland, Cdifornia „ SF 62-5481... ....................... - at ■................ , .................. ~.............. File #

TUVAL V.OARQUHAR / ER 10/3/(58 , •___———_._._„_.—_—___-.^^ Date dictated —--------- ----------------------
This document comtates neither recommiendatSons nor conclusions rf the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned tr
yrur agency; it and its contents? are nrt to be distributed outside yrur agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _.. 10/4/68________

Mrs. DELORES SMITH, 679 Athens Street, who is employed 
as a Clamms Examiner by the Social Security AdmnisSration, 
1235 Mission Street, San Francisco, furnsshed the folOowing 
information:

Mrs. SMITH,who has been active jin Ammrican Indian 
affairs in the San Francisco Bay Area for about ten years,’ ': 
ateended a hearing held by a U. S. Senate Sub-Committee at 
the Ammrican Indian Center (AIC) in San Francisco on January 
5, 1968. She recalls that practically all of the persons in 
ateendance at this hearing were Ammrican Indians and that a 
number of them came from outside the San Francisco Bay Area.

She was shown a group photograph taken at the 
hearing which included the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
and a Mrs. STELLA R. LEACH. On this picture between Senator 
KENNEDY and Mrs. LEACH appears the portion of a face of an 
unidentifeed individual. Mrs. SMITH advised she does not 
recognize this person and pointed out that even if she knew 
the person, she probably would not be abl.e to recognize the , 
individual without being able to see more of the face.

A picture of SIRHAN B. SIRE AN was shown to Mrs. 
SMITH and she advised that she does not recall seeing 
SIIHiAN or anyone who looked like him at the hearing. .

On------- HU1Z68_at .SanL.FaaJniLsio,.JClLifOlriil^^ - 349

by-------SA-ROBERT BRBHERRTWRTON: jb_____________Datedl-t-f^ 10/2/68________

This document contains neither recommendatoons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distribut'd outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 10/4/68 _____

PATRICK MC KAY, 919 Minnesota, who is employed as 
a janitor at,the American Indian Center (AIC) on 16th Street 
in San Francisco, furnSshed the folOownng information: .

MC KAY has been in San Francisco and employed at 
the AIC for the past five year’s and is fairly well acquainted 
with the American Indians who are active in Indian affairs 
in the San Francisco area.

He attended a hearing of t:hie U. S. Senate Sub-Comittee 
on January 5, 1968 at the AIC. He pointed out that practically 
all of the persons in a^enda^oe at this meeting wer'e Ammrican 
Indians and t:hat many of them came from parts of Caaifornia 
outside the San Francisco Bay Area and wer'e not known t:o him.

MC KAY was shown a group picture taken at the hear­
ing, which .incuuded the late Senatop ROBERT F. KENNEDY and 
Mrs. STELLA R. LEACH. In this picture, between Senator .
KENNEDY and Mrs. LEACH appears the portion of the face of an 
unknown individual. MC KAY advised t:hat he cannot say whether 
he knows this individual as there isn’t enough of his face 
showing for him t:o be able t:o recognize the person.

A picture of SIRHAN B. SUH! AN was shown to MC KAY 
and he remarked that he had seen pictures of SIIHiAN in the 
newspaper's and on ttlevisOon foiowwnng the shooting of 
Senator KENNEDY in Los Angeles, Cdifornia. He went on to 
say that he does not recall seeing anyone at the hearing 
who might have been identical with SIIHAN.

On 10/1/68 at San Francisco., Californil Fne # SF 62-5481 - 350
RBH

by.......SA ROBERT B. HERRINGTON:bb DatedicUed 10/2/68
This document contains neither- recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date _ 10/4/68________

Mrs. IRENE BROWN, 324 Bariett Street, who is em­
ployed as an Inquiry Clerk in the U. S. Post Office, San 
Francisco, and who is the Treasurer of the American Indian 
Center (AIC) in San Francisco, furnsshed the following in­
formation:

Mrs. BROWN has been active in Indian affairs and 
the AIC in San Francisco since 1957 and is well acquainted 
with most of the Indians in the San Francisco Bay Area.

She recalls that a hearing by the U. S. Senate , 
Sub-Committee was held at the AIC in San Francisco in 

,January 1968 but she di.d not attend this hearing.
Mrs. BROWN was shown a group photograph taken at 

the hearing which included the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
and a Mrs. STELLA R. L.EACH. There appears bn this photograph 
between Senator KENNEDY and Mrs. LEACH, a portion of the face 
of an unidentifidd individual. Mrs. BROWN stated that she 
is unable to idmnify this individual and pointed out that 
his appearance is simjar to most male Indians. She feels 
that it would not be possible .to identify this individual 
unless a picture showing more of his face is available.

On ....... 9/30/68 at San Francisco, .California. Fie SF 62-5481 -351
rght

by SA ROBERT B. HERRINGTON:ib Dateh;.,.^ 10/2/68

i
1

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency;; it and its contents are not to be distribute outside your agency.. .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 10/4/68_________

HAROLD REDBIRD, Executive Secretary, American 
Indian Center (AIC), 3053 16th Street, furnished the 
following information: ,

He recalls that a U. S. Senate Sub-Committee 
hearing was held at the AIC in January 1968; however, he 
did not personally attend the hearing. '

REDBIRD has been active in Indian affairs in the 
San Francisco area for about six^ year's and through his posi­
tion as executive secretary of the AIC is' fairly well 
acquainted with the Indians in the area. He was shown a 
group picture which included the late Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
and a Mrs. STELLA R. LEACH. Between Senator KENNEDY and Mrs. 
LEACH there appears a portoon of the face of an unidentified 
individual. REDBIRD advised that he is unable to idennify 
this per'ion and blca.uil of the iim.laritlei in facial charact­
eristics among Indians, it would not be possible to identify 
the per'ifn without being able to see more of the face than 
appears iLn the picture.

On

by

9/2 7/6 8 atSan Francisco, Caaifornia, File # SF 62--6481 — 352 
PAS#

SA ROBERT, B. HERRINGTON:ib Datedictated 1072/68
This document contains neither rlcommrendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lfaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date___ 1044X618_________

Mrs. MARTAN BEAUCHAMP, 1723. Bayo Vista, furnished 
the following information:

Mrs. BEAUCHAMP attended a U. S. Senate Sub-Comittee 
hearing at the Aim ri can -Indian Center (ATC) i,n San Francisco, 
California, which was held on January 5, 1968. The late 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was present at this hearing.

A group picture which was taken at the hearing 
showed Senator KENNEDY and Mrs. STELLA R. LEACH. Between 
Senator KENNEDY and Mrs. LEACH appears a portoon of the face 
of another individual. Mrs. BEAUCHAMP, who has been active 
in Indian affairs in the San Francisco area for about ten 
year’s and is wwei acquainted with Ammrican Indians in this 
area, was shown this picture and advised that she was unable 
t:o identify this individual. She pointed out that there were 
several hundred Indians who attended the hearing, indudnng 
many 'Indians from Hl over the state of Caaifornia, '

Mrs. BEAUCHAMP was also shown a picture of SI WAN 
B. SIJHAN and advised that she does not re'caH seeing anyone 
at the hearing who might have been identical with SIIHEAN.

On _9Z27Z68-.at _San..Pab^.Caiflxnia......^ # SF 6 2-5 4)81 ^353 
OBA

by_____SA.ROBERT.B...HERMNGTON:bl>____________ Date dictated 10Z2/6S
This document contains neither recommiendaiinns nor conclusions of the FBI. It is tie property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ■ •
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SAC, Los Angeles (56-156)' 10/9/68

iC, San Francisco (62-5481) #(P)

KENSALT 
(00:, LA)

RE: PHOTOGRAPH FURNISHED BY MRS. ROBERT L. -RAWLINSON.
32597 -H6fh-Street East-, Littlerock, Cdifornla

Re LA airtel to SF, 9/9/68. ' ,
Attached are 22 copies each of six 302s covering intee- 

views conducted in an unsuccessful effort to identify the 
unknown person in the picture forwarded to -this office with 
reairtel. ; .

2L°s Angeles (Encs. - 132) 
1/San Francisco

S^atfced^^, 

• Indf/ed. ZX ^j

Eded -<



SAC, Los Angeles (56-156.) 
z|sac, San ‘Francisco (62-5481

10/9/68

. kensalt 
(00: LA)

( Attached are 22 copies each of 21 302s covering Inter-
v£ews With persons who were reportedly -registered guests at 
the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles* California, on June 4, 1968.

The attached completes H of the interveews in this 
regard which have been requested of this office.

2 Los Angeles (Encs. - 462) 
San Francisco

H BH:ER 
( 3)

'"Sealed
Serazed~jj

Indexed..,.^ । J

Filed
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date--lOll^

MELVIN V. FERGUSON was intevviewed at his residence, 
2410 Mounnain Vi.ee Street. ■ He aivisei that he is also known 
as BUD.

FERGUSON purchased a 1968 Pontiac Bonneeille two-iOor 
hari-top during the first part of 1968. He pointed out this 
vehicle parked on the irveeway of his residence. The vehicle 
is white over turquoise ani bears Caaifornia -iiennse WHU 991.

Mr. FERGUSON statei that this vehicle has never been 
in the city of San Francisco ani that he has never aioeeei 
anyone to borrow the car, even for a short perioi of time. 
Mr. FERGUSON statei that his wife has iriven the car on short 
local trips such as to the grocery store, but that she has 
never iriven the car out of the city of Concord.

FERGUSON statei that he is a heavy equipment operator 
ani that iuring the past summer.he workei for Piombo ConeSrnctioe 
Company of San Carlos, California. His job was iriving a -large 
"cat" in a iirt moving job on a golf course by two smaH -lakes 
west of San Mateo College. His -job foeeman was RED HARRIS.

When askei of his whereabouts on June 29, 1968, 
FERGUSON aivisei that on June 17, 1968, while working on a 
car in a parking space locatei at 1115 Virginia Couut, Concori, 
where he formerly residei, the car fell from a bumper -jack ani 
crushei his chest. FERGUSON was off work from that iate unnil 
July 15, 1968, unier the care of Dr. MARTINO ani Dr. ELDREDGE, 
both Of Concori. He saii t:hat he was not alOwwei to irive a 
car awing this time ani, in fact, was not capable of operating 
a car iue to extensive iamage to his right shoulier, rib cage, 
ani lung as a result of the accident.

FERGUSON statei that the name of JERRY OWEN is not 
familiar to him ani that he ioes not know a Mr. HARDESTER. 
He has never intentionally treei to run any person off of any 
roai ani that he has not been involvei in any "near lcci.ieets*’ 
recently in which anyone might gain the impression that he was 
trynng t:o "run them off the roai". FERGUSON was at a comppete

n 10/10/68 . Concori, CaliforniaOn................................at -__ ________’..........   -....

v SA DWAYNE L. ESKRIHEre by--------------------------------------------------

Fite # SF 62-5481 - 3-5-6

Date iictaei
10/10/68

This iOcnmenlt contains neither rr<o>mlmrniattiens nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ani is Icanei to
your agency:; it ani its contents are not to be iistributed outsiir your agency..
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SF 62-5481 
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loss to understand how anyone got his license number or why 
they thought his car had been seen in the city of San Francisco 
when, jin fact, it has never been in 'the city.

The .following description of FERGUSON was obtained at
the time of intervCoo by observation and questioning:

Name

Race 
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth * 
Height .
Weeght ,
Eyes 
Hair 
Military Service 
Wife 
Occupation

Residence

MELVIN V. (initial only) 
FERGUSON, also known as 
BUD

Caucasian
February 17, 1929 
McCloud, Oklahoma 
6’ ,
175 pounds 
Blue 
Brown (thnnnnng) 
None 
NINA

, Heavy equipment operator 
out of Local 3, San 
Francisco, currently 
unemployed

2410 Mountain View, 
Concord, Cclifurtia 
(since August 17, 1968)



10/14/68

AIRTEL/ AIRMAIL

TO: SAC, LOS ANGELES (.56-156) ’
FR^j SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481)

KENSALT • ’
(00: LA)

RE: JTERRY OWEN

Re LA airtel to SF, 8/22/68. ' .
Attached are 22 copies of an FD-302 covering -interview 

requested in reairtel. .

ILos Angeles (Encs, - 22)
*^l/San Francisco

IM RBH:ERF\w «>• . . .

En^- seat 10^68 9R

"Seamed,—„---- --------

62-5 48-3’5'7



OPTION*!. FORM NO. 10 m
MATlsejEOTTONI M
GSA FPMR (« CFR) JOt-lW W

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
' TO : SAC(42-»81)

FROM : _ _
SA RINARD C. DuSRUILLE

date:
10^6/68

SUBJECt: KENSALT

. On?*!.dCe R ERm, news, commenator, TV Charnel 7,
phone 863 02844telcph«inLc;aiy advised that he received a call from 
one_MUtIEL/KOREa, 2I24 Rock Ave., apt. 8, Mountain View (phone 968-7210). 

x^ KURE^^lLd^ANtEHILL that she had received an anonymous phone cH 
^A from a person who said "You know who killed BOBBI KENNEDY. We are going

to get you next.11

TANNEHILL stated that KUREA clikis that she is 2 fomer s^^tary 
to Senator Xffill STUART SMCT, and was wen acquainted with 
the KEnnEDX family.



22 OCT 1968



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1062 ECHTIW 
GSA FPMR (4) CFR> 101.11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC(62-5481) date: 10-18-68

FROM : GEORGE HARTLEY

subject: KENSALI* '

. _On October 17, 1968, Mrs. MURIEL CURYEA, 2124 Rock Aye., Apt. „
8, was contacted as a result of her teeephone dll to Channel 7, concerning 
anonymous telephone calls received by her with regard to the murder
of Senator KENNEDY. .

She insisted she had received anonymous calls the day before
in which the caller said "You know who kiieed BOBBY KENNEDY and we 
will g^t you next.*1

Mrs. CURYEA said she formerly worked for Senator SYMNNGOON
and was weel acquainted with JACK,and BOBBY KENNEDY. She said she knew who 
kileed BOBB>Y KENNEDY but was afraid to tell. Finally she said she would 
ten and said that FIDEL CASTRO was the killer. She said he shaved 'off 

.his bear’d and sneaked into this coirntry and hired SIRHAN SIIHAN t;o do 
the actual shooting.

Mrs. CURYEA appeared to be extremely emooional and upset
and meenally unstable. She did not make any sense and her conversation 
was vague and Hint sniggle. .

of CURYEA
RECOMMENDATION: No furrhher action in view of mental conndtion

FBI-sANURANCCiCC

90101100^1
.Buy U.S. Savings Biondis Regularly on the Payoil SavnngzPlanL
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*»^-i‘ * OPT^t FORM NO 10 
’ * MAY 1962 ECHTONJ

GSA GEN. REG, NO, 27

50HMM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

FROM

subject:

SAC, SAN FRANCISCO

SAC, LOS/ANGEIES

KENSALT 
00: LOS ANGELES

date: 10/17/68

KENNETH^HUMPHREYS
RE: California.. V?t.or;naryr Medical Assn 

. 3630_ Park Boulevard - '
Oakland. California

On 6/4/68 the above «a?Mo»d person was a regis- 
tored guest at the Ambassador Hotel, Los Angoles, Cdn-forma.

At 12:15 a.m.’ on 6/5/68, SIRJAN B. SIRHAN, at the
conclusion of a victory rally by the late Senate ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY (D-Now York), in the kitohon aroa loading off the 
Embassy Ballroom shot and killed Senator KENNEDY, utilizing 
a .22 caliber revolver. '

The Los Angeles Police Department requested the
assistance of the Bureau in the locatoon and Ontorvdew rf 
guests of the hotel in w ft to desmine whether or n° 
any of the guests might be in possession of any information 
concerning-a possible conspiracy, might know SIRJAN, or might 
have seen him about the hotel on the night of 6/4/68.

AH information, negative or positive, should be
incorporated into an FD-302, as waH information is being dis­
seminated to the Dissrict Attorney, Los Angeles County, in 
report form, such reports being prepared by Los Angeles.

Trial date is tentatively set for tho first port of
December 1968, and it would be appreciated if the lead is 
covered in an expedite fashion. For your assistance, Ui110 
is enclosed a diagam of tho .hotel aroa and locatoon of the 
shooting. .

22 copies of FD^Cfejshouldzb^ submOttdd

San Francisco -(Ei&ls.2 
Los Angeles

EARCHtD /TiNDE):£0

SEWedd



I OPTION*!, FORM NO W »M T I * *
/ MAY 1t«2 CDTTKM 

Gsa gen. NO. 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT «- * .

> Memorandum -—>
J to : SAC, SAN FRANCSSCO (62-5481) , . date: 11/5/68

(ATTENTION: SUPERVSORR GALLOWAY)

frOhWAS,/os ANGELES (56-156)

subject:vKENSALT ’
00: LOS ANGELES

The folOownng persons, all of whom are associated 
with the American College of HospPtal AdinisSration, 2525 Van 
Ness Avenue, San Francisco, Cdifornia, were apparently regis­
tered at tie .Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, California, on 
or about 6/5/68. The Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) has 
requested that titlese persons be ineevveowed with regard to 
any knowledge they may have concerning the assassination of 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY or SIRHAN BISHALA. SIRHAN.

Dr. PHILLIP D. BONNET

Dr. JAMES L. DENNIS

Mr. and Mrs, ATTILIO GRANITO
VIRGINIA M. SATIR * ^/-^l 1900 Ed^st

FRANK L. SNELL

San Francisco is requested to interveow the above 
persons and submmt 22 copies of FD-302‘s covering each Inter­
view.

. Diagrams of the pertnnent area in the Ambassador 
Hotel and photographs of SIRHAN SIRHAN have previously been 
furnsshed your office.

6'- San Francisco 
1 - Los Angeles 
WJN:CM
(7)



11/14/68

AIRTEL . AIR MAIL

TO SAC, LOS ANGEIJSS (56-156)

FROM ' SAC, SAN FRANCISOO (ti-Mffijm^

SUBJECT KENSALT
00: Los Angeles

Re Los Angeles letter to San Francisco dated < 
11/5/68. s .

Enclosed for each receiving office except Los , 
Angeles is a copy of a diagram of the area of the

.Amaasador Hotel in Los Angeles, California, where former ? 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was shot about 12:15 a.m., 6/5/68.

The foioowing its furnished for the information 
of receiving offices except Los Angeles:

Persons to be listed below were meters of the faculty 
of a Seminar on Hossital Acdninistrattion held at the Ambassador 
Hotel from June 3 through 6, 1968. They stayed at the 
Ambassador Hotel during this period on the basis of reserva- 
toons madia by the American College of Hoosital AdRinistrltion, 
San Francisco, Sllifiriil.
2 - Los Angeles
2 - Ba.timire (Enc. 1)
2 - Newark (Enc. 1)
2 - Okimwrna City (Enc. 1) 
2 - Phoenix (Enc. 1)

<2'- San Francisco



SF 62-5481
RBH.sm

The Lo» Angela# Police Deta-ment has repeated 
that they be interviewed in an effort to determine Whither 
they night be Jin possession of any information concerning a 
possible conspiracy its the shooting of Senator KENNEDY, might 
know SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. or might have seen SIPHAN about 
the Ambassador Hotel on the night of 6/4/68.

A.1 Ulomation. Whether positive or negative, 
should be incoHporaed into an FD-302 covering each inteivrecw 
with Los Angeles to be furnished with 22 copies of each FD- 
302.

No photograph of SUHiAN for display to persons 
^naevviee»d is being furni«he<fl receiving offies as it is 
assumed each off^ has such photographs.

ROBERT s. CROWDER, Coordinator, Western Office. 
American Collage of Hospital AddBiitrators. 2525 Van Ness 
Avenue, San Francisco. furnis^ad the foUwnig addresses 
for the per sens to be inte1viae•wad:

Dr. PHILLIP D. BONNET
Profaiicr at the School of Hygiene 

and Health
John Tonkins Urdversity
Baltimore, Maryland

FRANK L. SNELL, Attorney With the 
law film of SneH and Wilmar , 
Phoenix . Aritm.a
Mr. 6 Mes. ATTILIO GRANITO.
Mr. GRANITO is a consultant with the
Department of Phtrmteat^cal and 
Central Service, Hackensack Hlltiittl, 
Hackensack. New Jariay
Dr. JAMES L. DENNIS, Vice President and 
Dean of Medical Services, University of 
Oklahoma, Norman. Oklahoma

LEAD

Each receiving office should interview the above 
person residing in its territory in accordantei with the 
iist1ulctl9ni outlined herein.

2



■UNTED stAtesx^erNMent

■ Memorandum
? 
J

to ': SAC. DETROIT •

fro: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

date: 9/16/68'

subject:// KENSALT
00: LOS ANGELES

■SANLa;M>».a.*,,.i,^

Detroit;:
_ _ , - . On W68 the -above--capt-.g'oned person was a registr 
tered guest at the Ambassador Hot , Los Angeles, pCCaif'irnia

’ At 12:15 AM. on 6/5/68, SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, at the 
ColCus? ?n of a victory rally by the lathe Senator ROBERT F. 
KENNED! (D-New York), in the kitchen area leading iff the 
Embassy IBalJrooa shot and kiieed Senator KENNEDY, utilizing 
a .22 caliber revolver’. • ■

- TheJLos Angeles Police Dipartmenn requested the '
assistance of the Bureau, in the location end interview of * 
guests of the hotel in an effort to determine whether or not 
any of the guests might be in possession of any information

I concerning a possj.be conspiracy, might know SIRHAN, or might 
have scon him about the hotel on the night of 6/4/68. ■

' AH information, negative or positive, should he
, incorporated into an FD-302, as all information is being dis- 

s^minated to the District Attorney, Los Angeles County, in 
repirt form, such reports being prepared by Los Angeles.

„ . _Trial date is tentatively set for the first part of
November_1968, and it would be appreciated if the lead is 
covered in an expedite fashion. For your assistance, there is 
enclosed a diagamr of the hotel area and location of' the shootin

2? copies of FD-302 should be submitted.





11Z7/M

ARTEL

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SAC, IOS ANGELES (56-156)
SAC, DETROIT (56-147) (RUC)

KENSALT 
00: LOS ANGELES

Re: Mr. & Mrs. D. MORGAN
22101 Moroaw 
Detroit, Michigan

Reurlet 9/16/618, captiltmed as above.

Enclosed herewith is a xeroxed copy of refeeenced 
commnication, dated 9/16/618, for Saa Fraacisoo.

Inforaatin rtcsivtd oa 11/5/68 that Mr. and'Mrs.
DALE MORGAN, 22101 Moross, Detroit, Michigan, now reside in 
Saa Mateo, Caifornia, telephone 415-344-81620. It is noted 
that 22101 Moross, Deeroit, Michigan is the legation of 
St. John Hospital. Mr. DALE MORGAN was administrator at 
St. Johia Hosital uniil about eight weeks ago when he moved 
to daifoaia.
LEAD

SAN FRANCISCO

AT SAN MATEO, CALIFORNIA

Will interveew Mr. aad Mrs. DALE MORGAN as 
request'd ia refeeeicstd let; It er.
2 - Los Angele# .
2 - Saa Francisci (Eac. 1)
1 .-Deeroit ■.
RMS:LMO r b*?s):i' th SEARCHED
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FD-W (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/13/68
1

Mrs. DALE (NORMA) MORGAN, 803 Oregon, furnished 
the following information:

Mrs. MORGAN, who formerly resided at 22101 Moross, 
Detroit, Michigan.went to Los Angeles, California, with her 
husband, in early June, 1968. As best she recalls, they 
arrived in Los Angeles on June 2, 1968, and stayed at the 
Ambassador Hotel in one of the cottages on the grounds 
of the Hotel from June 2, 1968, through June 6, 1968.

To the best of her recollection, on the night 
of June 4-5, 1968, she and her husband went to dinner 
in one of the rooms of the Hotel where the dinner -is served 
buffet style. They went to dinner early in the evening 
and after dinner, went out into the courtyard of the Hotel 
and watched the various ctltbrittes attending a poetical 
rally which was going on in the courtyard. At about 9:30 PM 
or 10:00 PM, they went to their room, watched television 
for a few minutes, and then retired. They were awakened 
sometime shortly after midnight by sirens in the vicinity. 
Her husband got up and turned on the television set. At 
that time they learned that Senator KENNEDY had been shot 
while attending a victory celebration at the Arnmaasador 
Hooel.

Mrs. MORGAN is not acquainted with SIRHAN SIRHAN 
and does not recall seeing anyone around the Hotel who 
would have answered his description. She also observed 
nothing and saw nothing which would in any indicate to her 
that any conspiracy existed in connection with the shooting 
of Senator KENNEDY.

On H/13/68 a San MaH:eo» Cclxfornil Fie # SF 62-5481 - 366

by SA ROBERT B HERRINGTON bfr_____________Dated^ . 11/13^

This document contains neither rtcommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency:; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency..



FDMW (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

11/13/68

DALE MORGAN, Associate Administrator,
St. Joseph’s Hootital, Park Hill Avenue and Buena Vista 
Avenue East, San Francisco, California furntshed the 
foiOowing information:

MORGAN formerly resided at 22101 Moross,
Detroot, Michigan, but moved to 803 Oregon, San Mateo, 
Californil, the middle of September, 1968.

MORGAN and his wife, NORMA, checked into the
Ambassador Hotel, Los Angeles, Cdifornia, on June 2, 
1968, and stayed in one of the cottages on the grounds 
of the Hotel. He was in Los Angeles to attend an assembly 
of hospital adminnstration held at the Ambassador Hotel 
from June 3, 1968, thoough June 6, 1968. Mr. and Mrs. 
MORGAN checked out of the Hotel on June 6, 1968.

On the night of June 4 5, 1968, Mr. and Mrs.
MORGAN had dinner in the Ambassador Hotel at about 
6:00 PM. They finished dinner at approximately 8:00 pM 
and then went outside Sn the court of the Hotel where 
a rally was in progress and watched celebri^es attending 
the rally* About 10:00 PM they went to their room and 
watched televison unnil 10:30 PM when they retread for 
the night. They were awakened shoofly after midnight 
by the sounds of sirens close by and Mr. MORGAN got up 
and turned on the televisoon set in the room, It was 
at that tme that they -learned Senator KENNEDY had been 
shot while attending a victory party at the Arnmassador 
Hotel.

MORGAN is not acquainted with SIRHAN SIRHAN
and does not recall having seen any person answering 
hiLs description around the Hotel on the night of June 4, 
1968. He also has no inOormstOnn indicating that a 
conspiracy was involved in the shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

11/13/68 , San Francisco, Californis„., „" SF 62-5481Onizizz___ at _2:sn:..Fiancssct±^ #

SA ROBERT B. HERRINGT0N:bfr .Date dictated
This document contains neither recomwendatoons nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is leaned to
your agency:; it and its contends are not to be distributeed outside yourr agency.



SAC, Los Angeles (56-156) 11/15/6$

, San .Francisco (62-5481) (P)

KENSALT 
(00: LA)

Re: Mr. and Mrs. D. MORGAN 
...... 221011 Moross, Detroit, Michigan

Re Detroit airtel to Los Angeles, 11/7/68;. ;
Enclosed are 22 copies each of FD-3'02s 'covering inter­

views with DALE MORGAN and Mrs. DALE MORGAN.

2*Los Angeles (Encs 
flySan Francisco

- 44)

. RBH:ER 
(3)




